
 
 

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
2 MONTGOMERY STREET, 3RD FL. 

JERSEY CITY, NJ  07302 
5/9/2014 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

To prospective Bidder(s) on Bid # 37661, Furnish and Deliver Sealed Lead Calcium (Delete 
Selenium) Batteries and Accessories, Quantity 240 Each Per PATH Specifications  

 
Due back on 5/15/2014, no later than 11:00AM 

 
I. Contract Booklet Changes/Modifications 
 

DELETE where indicated in the Bid document the word “Selenium” and Insert the word 
“Calcium”.  

  
II. BIDDER'S QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS (NUMBERS 1 – 10) 
 

THE ANSWERS FURNISHED SHALL BE AN INTERGAL PART OF THE OF THE 
CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS. 

 
The following information is available in response to questions submitted by prospective 
Bidders.  The responses should not be deemed to answer all questions, which have been 
submitted by Bidders to the Port Authority.  It addresses only those questions, which the Port 
Authority has deemed to require additional information and/or clarification.  The fact that 
information has not been supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Bidders does not 
mean or imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or 
implication with respect to the terms.  
 
The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the information 
contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such information accurately represents 
the conditions that would be encountered during the performance of the Contract. The furnishing 
of such information by the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation 
or liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Bidder, by submitting its Bid, expressly 
agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing information, and that it shall not hold the Port 
Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner whatsoever.  Accordingly, nothing 
contained herein and no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its 
Commissioners, officers, agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or 
limit the effect of the warranties of the Bidder required by this Bid or Contract and the Bidder 
agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible therefor in any manner 
whatsoever. 
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The Questions and Answers numbering sequence will be continued sequentially in any 
forthcoming Addenda that may be issued.    
 
Question 
#1 
 

The battery system described in detail is a stackable Valve regulated lead calcium 
ally grid battery as manufactured by East Penn  (DEKA) in PA  CONFIRM 
BATTERY TYPE:   

Answer #1 
 

Lead calcium  

Question 
#2 

Is it your intention to remove the existing cells from the modular seismic racks and 
then install new cells in those existing racks? 

Answer #2 Yes 
Question 
#3 

Is the full specification defined in the Addendum as far as the document that we 
have to confirm we comply with or are there added specifications to be reviewed?   

Answer #3 All information is contained the REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) including 
addenda. 

Question 
#4 
 

 IF CELLS ARE TO GO IN EXISTNG RACKING  WE STILL NEED TO KNOW 
THE FULL DETAILS ON THE CONFIGURATION OF THE BATTERY IN 
ORDER TO PROVIDE NEW INTERCELL AND INTER LEVEL AND FINAL 
TERMINATION NEW HARDWARE 
  
We need a photo or a description SKETCH OR DRAWING of how the existing 
battery is configured. 
  
How high the cells are stacked? 
  
How many stacks are set up side by side? 
  
Whether the connections for the  480 VDC (+) and (-) terminals are on the top or 
bottom 

Answer #4 
 

See attached sketch “A” dated 05/09/2014. 

Question 
#5 

 We are not sure of the bid requirement. The Model # requested is 6AVR 2/45-9L. 
Are you asking for two-hundred-forty 12 Volt batteries as shown below? 
6AVR45-9L   12V, 185 AH LOI (FLAME RET.) STD. “SPACE SAVER” 
MODULE, 29.12” X 8.50H X 17.5D 271 LBS. 
 
That would be a total of 1,440 cells. Is that correct?  

Answer #5 Not correct, there are 240 cells, they are 2.25volts each 
Question 
#6 
 

 Are you asking for just cells to be replaced in the racks that are there? If you have 
a photo to see how they are connected that would be helpful, or can you tell me the 
configuration? 
I also need to know if there are 2 connectors per connection, this will determine 
what the run time of the system was designed for.  
Or do you need a quote on a complete new systems with the steel racks and 
hardware? 
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Answer #6 
 

Only the cells and interconnect plates are being replaced. There are eight racks. 

Question 
#7 
 

Are we to supply the cells only or are you requesting new modules/racks as well?  
Also, in order to get you a drawing, I need to know what configuration is already in 
place 

Answer #7 
 

Sketch provided for configuration. Only the cells and interconnect plates are being 
replaced. Not modules/racks 

Question 
#8 

In order to properly quote cells to be replaced in the existing systems modular 
rack, I will need to know how they are connected. Can you tell me the 
configuration? 
 

Answer #8 Sketch attached See attached sketch “A”  dated 05/09/2014 
Question 
#9 

 I need to know if there are 2 connectors per connection, this will determine what 
the run time of the system was designed for.  
 

Answer #9 One connector plate per connection 

Question 
#10 
 

do you need a quote on a complete new systems with the steel racks and 
hardware? 

Answer #10. No racks needed, just batteries and connection plates.      
 
This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your Bid upon  
submission. 
 
In case any Bidder fails to conform to these instructions, its Bid will nevertheless be construed as 
though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed. 
 
      THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ  
 
      KATHY LESLIE WHELAN 
      ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

COMMODITIES AND SERVICES DIVISION     
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
 

BIDDER'S FIRM NAME: ________________________________________________ 
 
INITIALED: ____________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE: ________________________________________________ 
 
QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO LARRY 
WAXMAN, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (201) 395-3451 or at Lwaxman@panynj.gov.      
ADDENDUM #2  37661 
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